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STRZOK, PETER P. (CD) (FBI)

From: STRZOK, PETER P. (CD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 12:00 PM

To:
Cc:

b6 -1
b7C -1

Subject: FW: Strzok Special Counsel position --- UNCLASSIFIED/ 696~

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /<eto-

From: PRIESTAP, E. W. (CD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 10:43 AM

To: STRZOK, PETER P. (CD) (FBI} <PPSTRZOK @fbi.sgov.gov>

Cef RESCH, DAVID T. (TD) (FBI)
| BOGACKI, JEFFREY D. (HRD) (FBI CROUCH,

GEQORGE M. (HRD) (FBI)|

[GHATTAS, CARL (CTD) (FB1] [SCHLENDORF,
DAVID W. (HRD) (FBI] [PARLAVE, VALERIE (DO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Strzok Special Counsel position --- UNCLASSIFIED/HFEYH6-

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /=cdgo-

Pete:
Sorry for the delaved response. | was out of the office and am still catching-up on emails.

7

in answer to your initial question, while assigned to the Special Counsel
DAD authorities, to include declassification authority.

Since you will t1ake your non-transferrable declassification authority with you, CD will work to obtal

another declassification authority slof for the DAD who is chosen to replace you.

b6e -1
b7C -1
b7E -3

s office, vou will retain vour CD

Assuming the 7" floor approves, you will remain on CD's books as a fourth {fioating) DAD. When you

move on from your DAD position, your DAD siot will revert back to HRD.

Thank you,
Bill

FBI(17-cv-2682)-5
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From: STRZOK, PETER P. (CD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 2:54 PM

To: GHATTAS, CARL {(CTD) (FBI] b6 -1

| |SCHLENDORF, DAVID W. (HRD) (FBI] p7¢c -1
PRIESTAP, E. W. (CD) (FBI)| | b7E -3
Cc:l |

Subject: Strzok Special Counsel position --- UNCLASSIFIED//Ha4d6-

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//e5s

Gents,

Sorry to bother you with this, but given my old CD DAD job is posted, | need guidance on what my new
position is and what legal authorities attach to it.

Broadly, | need to be able to act at least in the capacity of my old CD DAD job — approve NSLs, conduct

declassify information | lagent travel, requisitions, b3 -1

etc. Of those, the most problematic and one of the most essential is declassification authority. As | b7E -4

understand it, declassification authorities are billet-limited by Division and position, and they are

provided by DOJ, not by the FBI. CD has three. | understand the need to fill my position within CD, but

I'd respectfully request based on mission need that | keep the authorities from my old job.

If | “remain” in CD for billeting purposes {l don’t know what would be entailed in creating a fourth paper

DAD position), that would mean one of the DADs in CD would not have declass authority. Bill, | defer to

you as to who would not have it. My initial thought is that Intel Branch doesn’t declass nearly what Ops

Branch | and Il do, but | defer to you.

There are certainly other solutions, but | don’t want to be left without authorities if/when a new DAD is

selected.

Please let me know what | can do to help. Thanks for your consideration,

Pete

Peter P. Strzok I

Deputy Assistant Director

Counterintelligence Division
b6 -1
b7C -1

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ FeHe-

FBI(17-cv-2682)-6





